

The Birthday Luncheon was arranged for Mar 19. The venue to be at Malwood.

This concluded the business.

Lanston
4 January 1960.

Minutes of a committee meeting held on Monday, January 4, at the Church House Lutterworth at 7.0 pm

Present

Mr L. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs Post Hill, Puelan, Parker, Wilson, Mills, ~~Bickley~~ Bickley, and the Hon Secy. Apologies for absence were received from Messrs Preston, Salt and Williamson

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

Mar 5 Llanarmon. on Fall and
Hazel Green, ^{Mable}

7 committee meeting

12. Hatching
19. Birthday Luncheon
26. First 125" (Highwayside)

The venue for the Easter Fair was arranged at the Sun Hotel Llanarmon with a picture at Chipping for Sunday lunch.

The following accounts were passed for payment

| | |
|------------------------------------|----------|
| Messrs. Stephenson | £8.16.10 |
| 170 Nov/Dec circulars incl postage | |
| Large Church Council | |
| Nov/Dec. committee funds. | £1.0.0. |

A letter of resignation from Mr. B. R. Rowson was read to the meeting. In view of the fact that this gentleman's subscription for the current year has not been paid, it was agreed that the Secretary write and point out this omission.

On a proposal from the chair, Mr D. Shaw was struck off the list of

members for non-payment of
subscriptions

pace fixtures were arranged as
follows: —

| | | |
|------|------|------------|
| 26/3 | "25" | |
| 30/4 | "25" | |
| 28/5 | "50" | |
| 25/6 | "25" | Inter club |
| 14/7 | "50" | |
| 13/8 | "50" | |
| 11/9 | "25" | |

This concluded the business

Lanster

Feb. 1st, 1960

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free
Church House, Liverpool on Monday February
1st 1960.

Present: Mr. G. J. Anstey in the chair, and
Messrs. Preston, Sperry, Hill, Pullan, Barker,
Hills, Wilson, Biskley, Connor, and the Hon
Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from

Messrs J. J. Salt and J. E. Reeves, & P. Williamson
Fixtures were arranged as follows: —

| | | |
|----------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| April 2. | First "25" | H.C. Highwayside |
| 4 | Committee Meeting | |
| 9 | Hamarmongyn Gale | North Green |
| 15/18 | Oyster @ Pleasantford | |
| 23 | Danger-on-Dee | Goastrey |
| 30 | 2nd "25" | H.C. Hutton Heath |

Regarding March fixtures, it was decided
to transfer the Saturday run to March
26, in order that we might be accommodated
at Redham, and change the Katchmere
run on March 12 to Danger-on-Dee
with an alternative to Somerset.

An opportunity was taken to discuss
the cadet scheme and Mr Bennett, who
is responsible for a constant source
of youngsters for the scheme, was
invited. After a very full discussion,
and after Mr Bennett assured the
committee that only youngsters
mature enough and strong enough
were proposed by him, it was decided
that the scheme should be continued

The Treasurer brought to the notice of the meeting several outstanding subscriptions. In the case of Mr Dickenson, it was decided to strike him off the list, because of non-payment. The Secretary was instructed to write to Messrs. Smart, Thorsold & Cutchley.

There were no accounts for payment.

The following standards were approved:-
 Peter Jayles "50" 2.18.47 Orange Medal
 Brian Kenny "25" 1.7.54

Mr John Harold Driscoll, 174, Penryn Road, Messall was entered on to the list of cadets.

This concluded the business.

H. W. Barker

7. March 1960

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Free Church House, Greenock on Monday March 7 1960. Present Messrs. G. Salt, Hill, Hells, Murray, Kenny, Lounge, Hester, Wilson, Dikby, Barker and the Hon Sec. Apologies for absence were received from Messrs. Austin and Williamson.

In the absence of Mr R. J. Austin, Mr H. W. Barker took the chair and brought to the notice of the meeting the lamentable passing of our Vice President Mr J. J. Salt. Those Present were asked to stand for a few moments as a token of respect.

Pictures were arranged as follows:-

| | | |
|-------|----|-----------------------------------------------------|
| April | 25 | Committee Meeting. |
| | 30 | 2nd "25" H. G. Keston Keath |
| May | 7 | Llanarmon (Green) and Old Blangh |
| | 14 | Capshmere [James Woodfield, Oaklands Lodge CHINLEY] |
| | 15 | Parbald |
| | 21 | Sangot-on-Dee & Somersford |
| | 28 | "50" H. G. Huntington |
| | 30 | Committee Meeting. |

Letters were read from Ashburn Smith (N.R.C.C) W. Nurse (Needwell S.C) and Edmund Green (T.A) expressing sympathy with the Club on the passing of Mr. J. J. Salt.

It was agreed that the Secretary be instructed to write to Mr. Allen Littlemore asking for details of possible catering places in Cheshire.

The following accounts were passed for payment

| | |
|-------------------------------|----------|
| Mr. C. Lucas. repair by | £ 2.2.0 |
| Messrs J. Stephenson Sons Ltd | |
| Jan/Feb expenses | £ 7.12.6 |
| Postage | 1.4.8. |

The following cadet was accepted.

Mr Robin Cooper
65 Newarden Road
Mancott Road. Chester.

This concluded the business.

R. J. Austin

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Tree Church House Liverpool on Monday April 14 1960.

Present Mr. R. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs Eury, Preston, Reeves, Lulliam, Barker, G. East, Mills, Wilson, Liskily and the Hon. Secretary.

Agendas were arranged as follows—

| | |
|---------|------------------------------------------------------|
| June 14 | Whitsuntide weekend |
| 11 | Eastington (Tagg Trees Cafe) |
| 18 | Leamington (Raven) ^{Spoutford} Eagle Child. |
| 25 | Inter club "25" |

Luncheon picture on High Lander
Old Guest House Bishops Castle

The following accounts were passed for payment. 1—

| | |
|-----------------------|---------|
| Peter Jones | £ 1.1.0 |
| Standard medals | 1.6.6 |
| Entry to Mrs "100" | 2.0.5. |
| Stephenson's | 8-17-21 |
| Leasham Station Hotel | 17.0 |

Charge of
Fotherham
balancing

Notes of condolence on the passing of J. J. Salt were sent from Cecil St. Paget and the Bath Road Club

Messrs. L. C. Smart and D. Tharald were struck off for non-payment of subscription.

Some time was spent in discussing the arrangements for the Invitation "100" cadet applications from ^{R. A. Finkle} ~~J. S. Tickers~~ and J. J. Whelan were held over until these prospectives were known to one or more committee members. The secretary was instructed to write to Mr. W. Bennett informing him of this. The application from Mr. J. S. Tickers was also held over for a time until the applicant is nearer the desired age of 13. Mr. Bennett to be also informed of this.

This concluded the business.

Kanston
25 April 1960.

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free Church House, Liverpool on Monday, April 25 1960 at 7.0.

Present Mr. R. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs Messrs. Preston, Hill, Lullam, G. Park, Hills, Wilson, Kew, Barker and the Hon Secy. Apologies for absence were received from Messrs. Siskly, Connor and Williamson.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:—
 July 2 Whitewell, Mr. Whitcomb, Kelly Cottage
 4 committee meeting
 9 Katchmere
 16 2nd club "50" H.G. Huntington
 23 Tarpoley (Park Cafe)
 30/1 Bath Road "100"
 Saturday alternatives to Ball and
 Somerford!

The following account was passed for payment
 J. Stephenson 4/6s 6d
 Envelopes. 12-6d

cadets Messrs J. J. Whelan of 24, Kesket Drive Keswell, and R. A. Finkle, of

47 Asplia and Pinsky, were elected to the cadet list.

~~A letter was read from~~

The attention of the meeting was drawn to a suggestion received from the West Cheshire T.T.C.A regarding the establishment of a Memorial Trophy to the memory of the late T. T. Saet. The suggested minimum subscription was £2.0. It was understood that the Association was sounding the feelings of adherent clubs before mentioning the matter to his Saet.

It was agreed that we subscribe subject to his Saet's agreement that a memorial of this sort is desirable.

The Secretary brought to the notice of the meeting the question of the Long Distance Shield and the Secretary was instructed to make some enquiries regarding its value.

Kamp^W

This concluded the business.

30/6/60

⑤

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free Church House, Liverpool on Monday, May 30 1960 @ 7.0 pm.

Present, Mr. H. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs. Jones, Preston, Miles, Pendlebury, Hills, Lullam, Berry, Wilson, K. W. Barker, and the Hon Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from Messrs. Cannon, Birkley and Williamson.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Distances were arranged as follows:—

| | |
|---------|---------------------------------|
| Aug. 6. | Llanarmon (open), and Greenford |
| 13 | Third "50" K. G. Huntington |
| 20 | Hatchmere |
| 27 | Bangor-on-Dee Eastrey. |

Mr. A. D. Litchall was added to the list of cadets. In the case of Mr J. Dadd, it was suggested that he apply for junior membership.

A letter from Mr Ray Boaty was read, in which Mr Boaty indicated that he would prefer a Tankard with the Infield badge attached as a prize for winning last year's "100".

The following accounts were passed for payment:—

Messrs. J. Stephenson & Co Ltd
 Mr/Mrs Curran £8-17-6
 Albert F. Jeffrey (Stockport)
 200 rule books £8-17-6
 John Parr 3 years' prizes £6-6-0

A letter was read from Mr Percy Williamson indicating that he wished to resign from the Manchester sub-captaincy. Mr Rendlebury was elected in his stead.

This concluded the business.

W. W. W. W.
 2/7/60

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Edge Church House Liverpool on Monday 14th July 1960 @ 7.0 pm.

Present Mr H. J. Anger in the chair, and Messrs. Connor, Weston, Halls, Hill, Perry, Wilson, Barker, Sibly, Lullan and the Hon. Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from Messrs. Rendlebury and Reeves.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Sixtines were arranged as follows:—

| | |
|--------|-------------------------------------|
| Sept 3 | Llanarmon & Llanfair |
| 5 | committee meeting |
| 10 | club "25" Sutton Heath |
| 17 | Delamere |
| 24 | Highwayside |
| Oct 1 | Llanarmon & Goastrey |
| 3 | committee meeting |
| 8 | Autumn in the Park Llanfair Offroad |
| 15 | Tall Trees Cape Dartington |
| 22 | Highwayside |

Oct 29 Llanarmon & Coastrey
 Nov 5 A.G.M. Highwayside
 Alternatives for Oct. 8 Molt and Samesford
 The following accounts were passed for
 payment:

| | |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|
| Messrs. J. Stephenson Sons Ltd | £13-17-0 |
| June binoculars | £13-17-0 |
| Resnet sheets | 6. 12. 6 |
| cards "100" | 10. 4. 8 |
| | <u>£30. 14. 2.</u> |

| | |
|------------------------------------|-----------|
| Messrs. J. Stephenson Sons Ltd | £1. 1. 0. |
| "100" feeding towards Dayston Hill | 10-16-0 |
| J. E. Jones "100" expenses | 4-10-6 |

The following budget was accepted.

Mr H. K. Barker
 to High Elm Road
 Hallbarns Cheshire.

The resignation of Mr Alan Sheehy was accepted with regret.

This concluded the business.

H. K. Barker

5th September 1960

Minutes of a committee meeting held at
 Free Church House Llanarmon on Monday
 September 5 1960 at 7.0 pm.

Present Mr H. K. Barker in the chair
 and Messrs. Preston, Pullyan, Berryhill,
 Jones, Hill, Cusby and the Hon. Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received
 from the President and Mr Reg Wilson

The minutes of last meeting were read
 and confirmed.

Distances were arranged as follows:-

| | | |
|-------|------------------------|---------------------|
| Nov 5 | A.G.M. Highwayside | 5.0m ¹⁰⁰ |
| 7 | committee meeting | |
| 12 | Langot-on-Dee Tand | |
| 13 | Sullyan run to Dalton | |
| 19 | Woodfield Cape Delance | |
| 26 | Llanarmon and | |
| 28 | committee meeting. | |

It was agreed to sound Highwayside
 regarding the possibilities of the

Boxing Day run being held here.

The Applications for membership:-

Mr. Joe Dodd 13 Cahdene Road Sickenhead
and Mr. David Bayle 46, Exmouth Street
Sickenhead were duly elected to
Junior membership.

Mr. David Bennett has been transferred
from the cadet list to Junior
membership.

The following cadets were enrolled:-

Mr. J. Wallace fees 109 Chestnut Road East Walton
Michael James Hemstead, Pensby St. Oswald.

"S.T. Sact" Heywood The Treasurer
reported that a cheque for £25 had
been submitted to the West Cheshire T.C.A.

This concluded the business.

Ranston

3 October 1960,

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free
Church House, Liverpool on Monday, 3rd October
1960 at 7.0 pm.

Present Mr. L. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs
Spikes, Cusby, Connor, Rice, Mills, Preston,
James Wilson and the Hon Secretary.

The minutes of last meeting were read
and confirmed.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:-

| | |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------|
| Dec 3 | Highwayside |
| 5 | Committee meeting |
| 10 | Holt and Samesford |
| 17 | Belvedere ^(Woodfield) and Dalton |
| 24 | Two Hills and Foostrey |
| 27 | Malewood lunch @ 1.30 |
| 31 | Chester, Chanticleer, Sudge Street pros. |

The following accounts were passed for
payment:-

Messrs. J. Stephenson & Sons
August balance
Land postage £14-15-3

messrs Langtons, Birmingham "oo" Team
medals £4-9-10.

hon Secretary's postages for 1959/60 £2-12-4

A letter of resignation was read from
Mr George Spott, and Mr Hill agreed to
see Mr Spott with a view to him
reconsidering his ~~position~~ decision.

Mr J. S. Pickens ^{19 Penman Drive Keswell} was proposed and seconded
as a cadet.

Mr Bill Macsherrine: A letter from this
gentleman was read, and in view of his
complete lack of interest in the club
and his being outstanding in the matter
of subscriptions, it was agreed that he
be struck off.

At a previous meeting Mr. C. F. Patten suggested
that the club might wish to signify their
appreciation of the signal made
achieved by Mrs. Joan Kershaw on the
W.H.A. Liverpool/London record by
making her lady a presentation paper

copy of The Black Anfielders, at Mr.
Lullan's expense. At this meeting it
was felt that in view of Mrs. Kershaw's
other achievements, that an official
mention in the minutes would be
warranted.

This concluded the business.

Ranston / Nov. 7th 1960.

Minutes of an Annual General
Meeting held at the Travellers Rest,
Highwayside on Saturday 5th November
1960 at 6.15 pm.

Present Mr. R. J. Austin in the chair and
messrs. F. B. Coxell, J. Bennett, L. Kyle, J. France, J. Farrington,
A. Gosman, L. Kendallby, D. Bennett, J. A. Thomas, W. Duff
A. Lettlemore, K. Speckley, G. Gillan, A. Rowan, K. Barker
J. E. Peepes, K. E. G. Lickley, K. Wilson, K. W. Barker,
J. P. Hill, S. Garfield, L. Wallis, John Satterly,
K. France, D. W. Barker, D. Selinger, W. Pees
D. Skiller, P. Storey and the Hon Secy.

Apologies for absence were received from:
J. Perkins, W. G. Connor, J. G. Sand, J. Sherman
S. J. Cairner and F. S. Harris.

The minutes of the last Annual General Meeting were read and confirmed.

In his opening remarks to the meeting the President referred to the great loss the Anfield had sustained by the passing of the late J. J. Salt, and he asked those present to stand for a few moments as a mark of regard to our late member.

The minutes of the last Annual General Meeting were read and confirmed.

The Hon General Secretary read his report, and it was proposed, seconded and resolved that the report be adopted.

The Hon. Young Secretary read his report, and it was proposed, seconded and resolved that the report be adopted.

The Hon. Treasurer submitted his report and statement of the year's operations and it was proposed, seconded and resolved

that the report be adopted. During the discussion the Hon Secretary brought to the attention of the meeting the splendid work achieved by Escal Daver in disposing of copies of The Black Anfielders. It was agreed that the Hon Secretary should write to Mr Daver conveying to him the Club's sincere appreciation of his efforts.

The following Officers and Committee were proposed, seconded and elected for the coming year.

President. Mr L. J. Austin
 Vice Presidents Messrs G. Jenkins & F. S. Crull
 Captain & Vice Secy. Mr K. Wilson
 Vice Captains: L. Pendleton & J. Jamington
 Open "Go" Secy. E. H. Mills
 Hon. Gen. Secy. G. Harriott.
 Treasurer A. C. B. Piskley
 Editor H. W. Sarker

Committee: Suias Berry, L. Hill, E. F. Lullan
 A. Preston, W. Bennett, A. Littlemore
 Auditors: J. Long and J. France

It was proposed, seconded and resolved that club trips be arranged at Easter and during October, details to be left to the committee.

It was proposed, seconded and resolved that a club racing programme be left to the committee, bearing in mind the need to accommodate cadets with events longer than 10 miles. It was also agreed, on the proposition of Mr Russ Barker, to investigate the possibility of running an Inter-club "10" for cadets with the Cheshire Pads Inter-club "55"

After an omnibus resolution, this concluded the business.

Lawson

14/X/61

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free Church House, Liverpool, on Monday November 7 1960. c 7.0 pm.

Present Mr. H. J. Austing in the chair, and Messrs. Hulps, Price, Preston, Cullan, Barker, L. Bennett, Wilson, Littlemore briefly and the Honorary Secretary, the resident extending a welcome to Messrs. Bennett & Littlemore. The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures were arranged as follows. -

| | | |
|--------|---------------------------|-----------|
| Jan 2. | Committee Meeting | |
| 7 | Tarporley (Crown) | |
| 14 | Kolt and Gostrey | |
| 21 | Delamere (Woodfield Cape) | Dalton |
| 28 | Ladies Night Fixtures | Amesford. |

Birthday lun to be on March 18 or 25.
The resignation of Mr. C. Proton was accepted with regret.

An application from Mr. David Barker to be transferred from the cadet list to junior membership was confirmed.

The following accounts were passed for payment:

Messrs. J. Stephenson & Sons Ltd
Sept. breakfast £8-18-2

| | | |
|-----------------------------|---------|--------|
| Keith Bellink | £3.3.0 | pages. |
| R.T.C. 1960/61 subscription | £1.0.0. | |
| N.R.H.A | - | 10-0 |
| R.H.A | - | 7.6 |
| W.C.T.T.C.A | - | £1-1-0 |

This concluded the business.
H. W. Barker
29th November 1960.

Minutes of a committee meeting held at
Free Church House, Liverpool on
Monday November 28 1960 @ 7.0 pm.

Present Messrs. J. H. Mills, A. Weston, G. Littlemore,
E. J. Cullen, L. Price, L. Bennett, R. Wilson,
A. Baskby, H. W. Barker & the Hon Secy.

Apologies for absence were received from
Messrs. R. J. Austin and Brian Seay.

In the absence of the President the chair
was taken by Mr. R. W. Barker, who
announced the passing of W. K. Oprekhusian,
and to show memory these present ^{John} stood.
The minutes of last meeting were
read and confirmed.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:—

| | | |
|--------|----------------------|--------------|
| Feb. 4 | Huntington | Ed Club Team |
| 6 | Committee Meeting | Doodfield. |
| 11 | Kyll | |
| 18 | Buck Hill | |
| 19 | Dalton | |
| 25 | Mannech (Rising Sun) | |

Messrs Chapman and Letts were, on
completion of the usual form, elected
to Junior Membership.

Mr David Lyke Latash, 86 Wepre Park,
Linnahy Quay, was elected to the
cadet list.

List of events for 1961 was arranged as follows:—

1st "25" Mar 18

2nd " Apr 15

3rd " Sept 4 30

Inter club "25" to be decided.

1st "50" and "10" May 6.

2nd "50" and "10" May 15. Sept 2.

The following accounts were passed for payment.

A. L. Littlemore £1.1.0 prize
D. Bettaney Attendance prize 15/-
Pughtons £1.5.9 medals.
K. Wilson £1.1.8 captain's expenses

It was decided to enquire from the Eagle & Crownery Agency for a possible picture for Ladies Night on January 28.

A note was read indicating that while Mr E. R. Green wished to continue his membership, Mr E. D. Green did not, and accordingly

it was decided to drop his name from the list of members.

This concluded the business.

Kanston

3 Jan. 1961.

Minutes of a committee meeting held at Free Church House Liverpool on Tuesday, January 3rd 1961.

Present Mr. R. J. Austin in the chair, and Messrs. Jiles, Preston, Littlemore, Pullan, Hill, Wilson, Birkby and the Hon Secretary. Apologies were received from L. Pennington, K. W. Parker and L. Bennett.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Distances were arranged as follows:—

| | | |
|---------|-------------------|--------------|
| March 4 | Highwayride | — Roadfield. |
| 6 | Committee Meeting | at Gosport |
| " | Llanarmon | at Gosport |
| 18 | "25" Huntington | at Gosport |
| 25 | Birthday Run | (Kalewood) |